CYNGOR CYMUNED CILCAIN CILCAIN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Alun Evans Clerk of the Council (Clerc y Cyngor) Tel: 01352 761241 Gwel Hyfryd Pentre Hill Flint Mountain Flintshire CH6 5QN

08 April 2024

Dear Councillor

Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the above Council will be held at Cilcain Village Hall on 15 April (Ebrill) 2024 commencing at 7.30 pm to transact the following business, and your participation is requested. The meeting may be joined virtually by telephone conference. (Should any Council Member or members of the public or press wish to gain access to the meeting by telephone, please contact the Clerk to advise by no later than Friday evening prior to the meeting).

Yours sincerely

Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

- 1. Chairperson's welcome (Croeso'r Cadeirydd) -
- Apologies for absence -
- 3. Declarations of Interest To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members.
- 4. To confirm minutes of the meeting 18 March 2024.
- 5. Matters arising (highway matters) Members to consider Neil's Action Plan in the correspondence items. Members may wish to report any new highway issues at the Meeting.
- 6. Matters arising (non highway matters) -

7. **PLANNING MATTERS**

None received.

8. <u>CORRESPONDENCE / COMMUNICATIONS / ITEMS TO BE_DISCUSSED</u> -

Please Note - Where the correspondence items listed below are not being distributed to Members, they will be read out, if necessary, at the Council Meeting. Please note that the correspondence listed below does not include all the correspondence received by the Cilcain CC since the previous Council meeting.

19/03 Water works entrance, Rhydymwyn - report and photo of mud and debris on entrance received from Chairman - report forwarded to Welsh Water (Ronnie Kelbrick) 20/03 Fechlas Brook, Rhydymwyn ('main river' status). Reminder sent to NRW regarding the obstruction to the brook due to a fence across the river. Rhydymwyn flood relief culvert grille - Suggestion made by Cllr Tim Mitchell 20/03 considered at the March Council meeting forwarded to NRW with a request for a site meeting. A site meeting took place on Monday 8 April. Cllr Mitchell will report at the Council Meeting. 22/03 Vehicle parked long term in village car park. Letter sent from Clerk to vehicle owner. 24/03 Cilcain Bowling Club - Thank you note from Club Secretary for the Council's donation to assist with essential maintenance of the green. 25/03 Response from the yellow van owner regarding the parking issue referred to in item dated 22/03 above. 26/03 Photo of the vehicle referred to item dated 22/03. Van now being parked on Pentre Road. 28/03 Standing water on carriageway at Dolfechlas Road / A541 Junction - Item reported by Chairman forwarded to Flintshire Streetscene. 01/04 A541, Rhydymwyn, (Service Station to Tarmac entrance) - Concern by Rhydymwyn resident (IS) regarding quarry wagons parking on the A541 to gain access to Tarmac Quarry on most mornings. Litter in verge and hedge. Chair and Cllr Parker raised the item in the Quarry Liaison Meeting that took place on Monday 08 April 2024. 01/04 Concern received from Rhydymwyn resident (IS) regarding traffic congestion in Nant Road / A541 junction (Tarmac quarry entrance). Scan photos from the video clip submitted by the Rhydymwyn resident are included in the correspondence pack. Chair and Cllr Parker raised the item in the Quarry Liaison Meeting that took place on Monday 08 April 2024. 02/04 Parking of Quarry wagons on the A541, on the Rhydymwyn side of the quarry entrance. Comment received from Cllr Doyle regarding the concern expressed in the item dated 01/04 above. 02/04 Bereavement of Rhydymwyn resident (PB) - Letter sent to a Rhydymwyn resident by the Clerk on behalf of the Community Council following the loss of her husband. 02/04 32 Maes Cilan, Cilcain - Information from Flintshire Streetscene regarding planned interruption to electricity supply to enable tree to be felled.

- 05/04 Possible dates for Local Housing Market Assessment (LHMA) consultation and revised Flintshire Housing Strategy & Action plan. Information from Flintshire Housing Strategy Manager. 05/04 Pothole repair machine - photo of Flintshire's new JCB pothole repair equipment. Quarry Wagons parked on the A541 waiting for access to Tarmac Quarry -05/04 Observations received from Cllr Michael Parr 06/04 Pothole repair machine - Flintshire CC's new machine in Loggerheads Road earlier this week. Observations received from Chairman regarding Flintshire's pothole repair machine. 07/04 Pothole repair machine - Flintshire CC's new machine in Loggerheads Road earlier this week. Observations received from Cllr Michael Parr regarding Flintshire's pothole repair machine. 08/04 Pothole repair - Information from Cllr Andrew Parkhurst regarding a meeting he is scheduled to have with Mr Neil Hickie on 09 April. Cllr Parkhurst will report on his discussions with Mr Hickie at the 15 April Council meeting. Members may consider it useful to look on Google under 'JCB pothole Master' to see a video clip of a pothole repair machine in action. 09/04 Fechlas Brook, Rhydymwyn ('main river' status). Response received from NRW (Dafydd Roberts) regarding the obstruction to the brook due to a fence across the river. 09/04 Rhydymwyn flood relief culvert grille - Update following the site meeting attended by Dafydd Roberts (NRW) and Cllr Tim Mitchell on Monday 8 April. NRW to take the kee-klamp suggestion forward. 09/04 Maes Cilan, Cilcain - Letter posted to the Maes Cilan residents to request that they refrain from parking on the bus turning circle. 09/04 Nant Alyn, Rhydymwyn - Report received of sewage odour at the Coed Du Hall junction. This issue has occurred on a few occasions in the past. Members will need to consider reporting this issue to either NRW or Flintshire Streetscene. In the previous smell complaint, the odour was attributed to the lack of maintenance of the nearby sewage treatment facility. Flintshire Streetscene Action Plan - For Members to comment on, and to add to as appropriate.
 - 9. **PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS** To approve the accounts in the Appendix.
 - 10. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING** The next meeting of the Council (AGM) is scheduled to be held on the 20 May 2024. However, the Chair and Vice Chair reserve the right to change the date, having regard to the three clear working days statutory notice being given for any new date.